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July 2, 1952

Hion, Dillon £, Myer
tommissioner

Pureau of Indian Affairs
Washington, D, O,

Dear Mr, Mysry

I am writing you in behalf of ¥rd Fred ™ :
#73 marshall, ©t, Paul, Minnesota, who is from ¢ » Berthold
Reservation of Horth Dakota, but who left some years ago and has
been independent since.

v, Burr had about L0D acres of land on the Reservae
tion which he was forced to sell in connection with the constructe
ion of the Garrison Dam, "r, Burr is onxious to receive his full
ghare of tribal funds in cash together with any interest and other
agsets in the tribal fund and wants to sever relations,

Would you be so good as to advise me in this matter
at your early omnim;

#With kind regerds and best wishes, I am
Sincerely,
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